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: Haeein'ess Sidu .

From: Human, Melissa K <Melissa.Human@diageo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 09 April 2025 08:50
To: Dewald Van Zyl; Jean Kruger; Lesley Govender; Nickolai Naidoo; Narkesh Motheelal; Ashley Storie; Selwyn Kok; Kistnasamik,

Karen; thabang.mokoena@diageo.com; innocent.sindane@diageo.com; themba.zita@diageo.comn,
andisa.mdongwe®diageo.com; Lucinda Borrageiro; Celeste Wiggins; Happiness Sidu

Cc Heinrich Veer; John Donaldson; Lesley Sedibe; Donovan Magee

Subject: . RE: Shoprite DC - 9746205030 Pallets Reject

Morning Dewald
Please use Transportation Error
Thanks

Melissa Human
Customer Collaboration Representative

DIAGEQ | Building 3, Maxwell Office Park, Magwa Crescent, WATERFALL CITY, MIDRAND 2090
Tel: 0800 600 230
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Diageo is committed to promoting responsible drinking - visit www.DRINKIQ,com to find out more

From: Dewald Van Zyl <dewald.vanzyl@Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 09 April 2025 07:27

To: Human, Melissa K <Melissa.Human@diageo.com>; Jean Kruger <jean@Irsa.co.za>; Lesley Govender <lesley.govender@Irsa.co.za>; Nickolai Naidoo
<nickolai@|rsa.co.za>; Narkesh Motheelal <nick@Irsa.co.za>; Ashley Storie <ashley@Irsa.co.za>; Selwyn Kok <selwyn@Irsa.co.za>; Kistnasami, Karen
<Karen.KistnasamiK@diageo.com>; Mokoena, Thabang <Thabang.Mokoena@diageo.com>; Sindane, Innocent N <INNOCENT.SINDANE@diageo.com>; Zita,
Themba <Themba.Zita@diageo.com>; Mdongwe, Andisa <Andisa.Mdongwe@diageo.com>; Lucinda Borrageiro <lucinda@Irsa.co.za>; Celeste Wiggins
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<celeste@Irsa.co.za>; Happiness Sidu <adminjhb@Irsa.co.za>

Ce: Heinrich Veer <heinrich@Irsa.co.za>; John Donaldson <john.donaldson@Irsa.co.za>; Lesley Sedibe <lesley-sedibe@irsa.co.za>; Donovan Magee
<donovan@Irsa.co.za>

Subject: Shoprite DC - 9746205030 Pallets Reject

External-Email: Be cautious of clicking any link ar attachment unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

HiTeam

Please Note Shoprite DC with order number 9746205030 rejected 1 x pallet Tanquery London dry due to a broken pallet and 1 x pallet of
Smirnoff 1818 750ml due to damaged boxes. The rejections were because of Forklift damaged

Kind Regards
Dewald Van Zyl

Mobile 081691 7416
Email dewald.vanzyl@lrsa.co.za

15 Garfield Rd, Newmarket AH, Alberton, 1449

(é?) Liguor Rumers

From: Dewald Van Zyl

Sent: Monday, 31 March 2025 15:35

To: melissa.human@diageo.com; Jean Kruger <jean@Irsa.co.za>; Lesley Govender <lesley.govender@Irsa.co.za>; Nickolai Naidoo <nickolai@Irsa.co.za>;
Narkesh Motheelal <nick@Irsa.co.za>; Ashley Storie <ashley@Irsa.co.za>; Selwyn Kok <selwyn@Irsa.co.za>; KistnasamiK, Karen
<karen.kistnasamik@diageo.com>; thabang.mokoena@diageo.com; innocent.sindane @diaggo.com; themba.zita@diageo.com; andisa.mdongwe@diageo.com;
Lucinda Borrageiro <lucinda@®Irsa.cc.za>

Cc: Heinrich Veer <heinrich@Irsa.co.za>; John Donaldson <john.donaldson@Irsa.co.za>; Lesley Sedibe <lesley-sedibe@Irsa.co.za>; Donovan Magee
<donovan@|rsa.co.za>

Subject: Spar North Rand - Rejected pallets Gordons Pink&Tonic




+

Hi Team

Please Note Spar North Rand is sending back 3 x pallets of Gordon’s Pink and Tonic 440ml, the cans have a problem and not in good
condition as per customer. The stock will go back to LR Olifantsfontein and be debriefed.

Kind Regards
Dewald Van Zyl

Mobile 0816917416
Email dewald.vanzyl@irsa.co.za

15 Garfield Rd, Newmarket AH, Alberton, 1449

(é;% Liquor Ramers

DISCLAIMER This message may contain information which is confidential, private or privileged in nature. If you are not the intended
recipient, you may not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or file which is attached to this message. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail, facsimile or telephone and thereafter return and/or destroy
the original message. Any views of this communication are those of the sender except where the sender specifically states them to be those
of Liquor Runners South Africa with Registered Office at 254 OR Tambo Drive, Hamilton, Bloemfontein, 8301, (+27) 51 435 4711. Please
note that the recipient must scan this e-mail and any attached files for viruses. While we do everything possible to protect information from
viruses, we do not accept any liability of whatever nature for any loss, damage or expense resulting directly or indirectly from the access
and/or downloading of any files which are attached to this e-mail message.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the Global Diageo Service Desk on +44 (0} 203 684 9280. For Diageo India,
please contact - 1800 3000 1187

This footnote also confirms that this email has been scanned for all viruses by the Microsoft Defender 0365 email services.

http:/fnew.diageo.com




This email is sent on behalf of a member of the Diageo group of companies, whose holding company is Diageo plc, registered in England
and Wales with number 23307 and with registered address at 16 Great Marlborough Street, London, W1F 7HS, England.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are
addressed.

This footnote also confirms that this email has been scanned for all viruses by the Microsoft O365 service.

http://www.diageo.com



